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Michael Chi Kin SO/PLAND

 寄件者: Phoebe Hiu Ching TSUI/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年12月02日星期㇐ 14:51
收件者: Michael Chi Kin SO/PLAND
主旨: Fw: A/YL-NSW/335 defer

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 9:00 AM 
To: fsyledpo_pd/PLAND <fsyledpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Phoebe Hiu Ching TSUI/PLAND <phctsui@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: A/YL-NSW/335 defer 
 
 
 
From: 
Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 10:02 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fwd: A/YL-NSW/335 defer 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We are the applicant of A/YL-NSW/335. We would like to request a 2 months defer for the tpb meeting since 
we need more time to study and reply other dept. comments. 
Thanks. 
 
Best Rgds, 
Simon Au 
Allgain Land Administrators Co 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
寄件者： 
Date: 2024年11月27日週三 下午2:56 
Subject: A/YL-NSW/335 defer 
To: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We are the applicant of A/YL-NSW/335. We would like to request 1 month defer for the tpb meeting since 
some plans need to be revised.  
Thanks. 
 
Best Rgds, 
Simon Au 
Allgain Land Administrators Co 

Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/YL-NSW/335




